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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren:
Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Not Elsewhere Categorized
Submission date:
6/8/2020
Implementation date:
8/3/2020
Case ID:
SC010983

The institution provided information regarding offering five existing Technical Certificate programs at the
previously approved Jefferson High School off-campus instructional site: Criminal Justice Specialist;
Early Childhood Care and Education Basics; Engineering Technology Fundamentals; Firefighter I; and
Nurse Aide. The programs will use existing curriculum and faculty; all necessary equipment has been
purchased. This does not appear to be a substantive change; thus, neither notification nor approval is
required.

Please refer to the SACSCOC substantive change policy. Only changes defined in policy should be

submitted for notification and/or approval; changes not defined in policy should not be submitted. For
future submissions, clearly indicate the type(s) of policy-defined substantive change being submitted.
Your SACSCOC vice president and the substantive change staff are available for guidance as needed.

We acknowledge the information.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

/G,.._ W &JWA

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/SKO:lp

cc: Dr. Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young

1866 Southern Lane e Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 * Telephone 404/679-4500  Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.5aCSCOC.0rg
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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren:

Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Not Elsewhere Categorized
Submission date:
6/8/2020
Implementation date:
8/3/2020
Case ID;
SC010980

The institution provided information regarding offering the existing Technical Certificate program in
Industrial Electrician at the previously approved Lanier College and Career Academy off-campus
instructional site. The program will use existing curriculum and faculty; all necessary equipment has
already been purchased. This does not appear to be a substantive change; thus, neither notification nor
approval is required.

Please refer to the SACSCOC substantive change policy. Only changes defined in policy should be

submitted for notification and/or approval; changes not defined in policy should not be submitted. For
future submissions, clearly indicate the type(s) of policy-defined substantive change being submitted.
Your SACSCOC vice president and the substantive change staff are available for guidance as needed.

We acknowledge the information.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung(@sacscoc.org,

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

/C«-wS;,LL

Kevin W, Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/SKO:Ip

cc: Dr. Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young
1866 Southern Lane * Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 * Telephone 404/679-4500 ¢ Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.SAaCsCOC.0Org
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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren;

Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Not Elsewhere Categorized
Submission date:
6/8/2020
Implementation date:
8/3/2020
Case ID:
SC010978

The institution provided information regarding offering the existing Technical Certificate program in
Nurse Aide at the previously approved Howard E. Ivester Early College off-campus instructional site. The
program will use existing curriculum and faculty; no additional resources will be needed. This does not
appear to be a substantive change; thus, neither notification nor approval is required.

Please refer to the SACSCOC substantive change policy. Only changes defined in policy should be

submitted for notification and/or approval; changes not defined in policy should not be submitted. For
future submissions, clearly indicate the type(s) of policy-defined substantive change being submitted.
Your SACSCOC vice president and the substantive change staff are available for guidance as needed.

We acknowledge the information.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung(@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

) A% M-

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/SKO:1p

cc: Dr. Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young
1866 Southern Lane ¢ Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 ¢ Telephone 404/679-4500 e Fax 404/679-4558
www.sacscoc.org
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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren:

Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Not Elsewhere Categorized
Submission date:
6/8/2020
Implementation date:
8/3/2020
Case ID:
SC010979

The institution provided information regarding offering the existing Technical Certificate program in
Technical Specialist at the previously approved Sims Academy of Innovation and Technology off-campus
instructional site. The program will use existing curriculum and faculty; no additional resources will be
needed. This does not appear to be a substantive change; thus, neither notification nor approval is
required.

Please refer to the SACSCOC substantive change policy. Only changes defined in policy should be

submitted for notification and/or approval; changes not defined in policy should not be submitted. For
future submissions, clearly indicate the type(s) of policy-defined substantive change being submitted.
Your SACSCOC vice president and the substantive change staff are available for guidance as needed.

We acknowledge the information.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung(@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

/&»U%

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/SKO:1p

cc: Dr, Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young
1866 Southern Lane ® Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 e Telephone 404/679-4500 © Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.5aCsCOC.0rg
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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren:

Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Not Elsewhere Categorized
Submission date:
6/9/2020
Implementation date:
1/1/2020
Case ID:
SC010977

The institution provided information regarding the creation of the new Technical Certificate programs in
Commercial Carpentry and Commercial Project Management. The programs are embedded within the
existing Associate of Applied Science (A.A.S.) degree program in Construction Management and will use
existing curriculum, faculty, and equipment. No additional resources will be needed. This does not appear
to be a substantive change; thus, neither notification nor approval is required.

Please refer to the SACSCOC substantive change policy. Only changes defined in policy should be

submitted for notification and/or approval; changes not defined in policy should not be submitted. For
future submissions, clearly indicate the type(s) of policy-defined substantive change being submitted.
Your SACSCOC vice president and the substantive change staff are available for guidance as needed.

We acknowledge the information.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this substantive
change.

Sincerely,

Ko gt
Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D. :dm

Director of Substantive Change
KWS/SKO:Ip

cce: Dr. Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young

1866 Southern Lane * Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 * Telephone 404/679-4500 o Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.5aC5COC.0fg
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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 21, 2020

Dr. D. Ray Perren
President

Lanier Technical College
2535 Lanier Tech Drive
Gainesville, GA 30507

Dear Dr. Perren:
Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
OCIS Name or Address Change
Current: Early College at Jones
One 6th Street
Gainesville, GA 30504

New: Howard E. Ivester Early College

One 6th Street

Gainesville, GA 30504

New Technical Certificate of Credit in Medical Administrative Assistant
Submission date:

5/4/2020
Implementation date:

8/3/2020
Case ID:

SC010631

Lanier Technical College has changed the name of the previously approved Early College at
Jones off-campus instructional site to the Howard E. Ivester Early College. The site will continue
to serve the same student population in the same geographic area. The only academic change at
this location will be the addition of the previously approved Technical Certificate program in
Medical Administrative Assistant. The program will use existing curriculum and will require no
additional faculty or other resources.

We accept notification of the name change of the Early College at Jones to the Howard E.
Ivester Early College off-campus instructional site.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr, Denise Y. Young at 404-679-4501 or via email at
dyoung@sacscoc.org.

1866 Southern Lane » Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 * Telephone 404/679-4500 ¢ Fax 404/679-4558
WWW.SaCsCcoC.org
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Dr. D. Ray Perren
September 21, 2020
Page 2

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this
substantive change.

Sincerely,

Kewn w%&

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/SKO:1p

cc: Dr. Joanne P. Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Operations
Dr. Denise Y. Young



